From: Claire Teasdale <claire.teasdale@durham.gov.uk>

Sent: 08 July 2020 16:34

To: Al in Northumberland: Morpeth to Ellingham
<AlinNorthumberland@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>

Subject: [TR010059] Al in Northumberland - Morpeth to Ellingham - Request for Adequacy of
Consultation Representation - URGENT

Dear Ms Patten

Planning Act 2008 (PA2008) — Section 55

Application by Highways England for an Order Granting Development Consent for the Al in
Northumberland — Morpeth to Ellingham

Adequacy of Consultation Representation Request

Thank you for your emailed letter sent on 7 July 2020 regarding the above.

| can confirm that the applicant appears to have complied with the required duties set out in your
letter.

Claire Teasdale /7

Strategic Team

Planning Development Management
Regeneration, Economy and Growth
Durham County Council

County Hall

Durham

DH1 5UQ

( 03000261390
+ planning@durham.gov.uk

Web: www.durham.gov.uk

DFO”OW us on Twitter@durhamcouncil

HLike us at facebook.com/durhamcouncil

O 8 We can help control the virus

e Stay at home as much as possible e Keep your distance if you go out

ép r 0 n aVILus . Work from home if you can (Fwhans: poasibie)

e Wash your hands regularly

, . -3 .
advi ce t‘) * Limit contact with other people e Do not leave home if you or someone
g T . in your household has symptoms

For more information visit www.durham.gov.uk/coronavirus
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